006600666

The Museum of Virginia Linul is open all year

long to anyone who wants to admire the art of
folk art made by her.This museum is located on
the main street of the town.

The museum presents the traditional costume
specific to our area with its peculiarities that
consider it the most beautiful popular costume
in Romania.

Traditional handicraft workshops, beaded
stitches, spinning and traditional product
testers are organized.

It also produces clothes with traditional
inspirational motives, a new way of transmitting
folkloric elements and future generations.
As it is located in this traditional museum that
is a marked supporter of folklore and known
especially for the "peacock-feathered hat".
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Cross of "Tanase
Todoran
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Tanase Todoran was enrolled into the Austrian
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army during Emperor Charles VI's rule and was g
in its service for several yearsThe 2nd Regiment H
of Romanian rangers was to take the oath of P
allegiance to Empress Maria Theresa of Austria  FZa
on May 10, 1763. This event was going to take § Nl
place on the plateau of the Mocirld, on the road § Y\-? ‘ Y
between Nasaud and Salva, in the presence of Rl O% e
notable authorities like General Adolph ; S
Nikolaus, Baron of Buccow, and the Greek- ¥ ¥,
Catholic Bishop Petru Pavel Aron. After the , q
military oath was read, Tanase Todoran went in ik
front of the troops and protested against the
taking of the oath.The authorities' attempts to
settle the rangers down failed. A short time
after the rebellion, a committee of the imperial
army was sent to Salva and, following six
months of research, sentenced sixteen rangers
to death for instigating and participating in the
uprising. Tanase Todoran was broken on the
wheel, top down. Other three rangers were

hanged. . As a result of the lashes, some of the ®
convicts died - )
> Twinning




Mocirla Plateau

The Mocirla plateau is the main archaeological
site for the limit of the Roman Empire in the
province known in antiquity Dacia Porolisensis.
On the ferritory of the locality were identified
three Roman towers of guard between the
Romanian world and the barbarian world, but
also because in the vicinity of our locality there
is the most important metallurgical center for
extracting gold and silver, Rodna.

This area has been researched by
archaeologists to find numerous Roman coins,
Roman ceramics, terracotta elements and
Roman bricks.

This plateau functioned in antiquity as the
Burgus, and it is assumed in the absence of

evidence that it was a place for the care of the

Roman soldiers as a hospital, explain name of
village-SALVA.

Ortodox Church
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The current headquarters of the church were

built in 1903, but the first churches that served

as worship tails are attested in 1245 and were
built of wood.

Salva was an important point of. connection
on the Roman limestone, even its hame comes
from Latin, and the inhabitance and service
has been made since that period.

The current day of the church is Saints angels
Michael and Gabriel
and the architectural style of the place of
worship is specific to the churches of
Transylvania from the period before the First
World War.

Until the communist era, the place belonged
to the Greek-Catholic cult and since 1948 it
belongs to Orthodox worship because the

population the majority of the village is of
Orthodox rite.
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The Healing Fountain
Monastery of Salva

The Healing Fountain Monastery of Salva is
located in an extremely picturesque area,
evocative of praying, understanding and inner
peace. The idea of building a monastery came
from Parson Dumitru Moraru, the village
priest, and the congregants who wanted to
have a monastery "at home". It all began on a
day in the month of October 1993, when the
villagers were returning from the consecration
of a roadside cross in a place called "Gruiet",
chanting beautiful hymns to God. At Father
Dumitru's suggestion to build a monastery, the
people’'s hearts were filled exultation. At the
Sunday Mass, the idea was presented to all
the churchgoers, who embraced it
enthusiastically.



